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HACK, Mark

From: STEWART, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2010 10:34

To:

Cc: Derick Cullen; Susan Kluth; PLUMB, Michael; HACK, Mark; FABBRO, Daniel

Subject: Banks' Funding Costs [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
Security Classification: )'

IN-CONFIDENCE
Michael,
Some of the series from the Reserve Bank's funding cost model are in the attached file. Hopefully this will be of
assistance to the ABS. If there are any questions about the underlying data, methods of construction, etc please let
me know.

At this stage, we ask that these data are only used for internal purposes, and not distributed.

Regards
Chris

Data for ABS (CPL
review) - br...

Chris Stewart

Senior Manager, Institutional Markets
Domestic Markets Department
Reserve Bank of Australia

Tel: +61 2 9551 8303

Fax: +61 2 9551 8019
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DOMESTIC MARKETS REVIEW: SEPTEMBER 2010

Summary

e Secondary market spreads on major bank’s unguaranteed bonds have tightened slightly,

and currently stand at 124 bps.
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NON-INTERMEDIATED MARKETS



Credit markets

Financials

Three large domestic deals so far this
month included CBA, ANZ and Bank of
Scotland Australia, with CBA tapping their
September 2013 line. They raised A$1.5
billion in two 3-year tranches, while ANZ
tapped their July 2013 line and raised
A$1.35 billion in floating rate tranche. Bank
of Scotland Australia raised A$600 million

in two 2-year tranches.

For further details on the major banks’

bond issuance refer to the table below:



Senior Bond Issuance by the Major Banks since 24 August 10: Selected Issues

Size
(A million;  Term  Market "
Issu . Initial spread
conversionat (years) of Issue
issuance)
NAB 1059 Offshore  US Treasury +137
NAB 1059 Offshore  US Treasury +137

Westpac 666
Westpac 199

ANZ 1350
CBA(tap) 1,000
CBA(tap) 500

Offshore  JPY Swap + 50bps
Offshore  JPY Libor + 65bps
Domestic ~ BBSW+90bps

Domestic ~ BBSW + 85hps
Domestic ~ Swap +85bps

W W LW ol ol ol o1

Spreads on major banks’ 3-year senior
bonds have tightened by about 5bps since
end of last month and stand at 121 bps
over CGS. Spreads on major banks’
domestically-issued subordinated bonds
have tightened by about 8 bps since end-
July, and currently stand at around 202
bps over CGS.

Major Banks’ Bond Pricing
3-year $A debt, monthly

% Yields Spread to CGS Bps
Senior bank
bond (rated AA)
8 200
5 100
2 Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il O
2006 2008 2010 2006 2008 2010

Sources: RBA; UBS AG, Australia Branch

Domestic; spread to CGS; 1-5 year bonds

Bps

Subordinated L\ o

600 \f L‘ 600
400 M»« K‘-\ 400
200 T V200

:/‘JJJ‘/J Senior \-\‘\w-""\f"’“

2007 2008 2009 2010
Source: UBS AG, Australia Branch




INTERMEDIATED MARKETS

Banks’ Balance Sheets

17

Major Banks' Lending Rates and
Funding Costs

Monthly
% %

/\Lending rate
8

N |

4 4

2 Spread 2

O 1 1 1 O
2007 2008 2009 2010

Sources: APRA; Bloomberg; Financial reports; RBA; UBS AG, Australia Branch

With the major banks’ average funding cost
estimated to have remained steady since
end August, the slight fall in the estimated
NIM reflects a small decline in our
estimated average lending rate (mostly
due to large business variable rates moving

in line with market rates).



%

[e2]

%

10

©

Major Banks’ Average Lending Rates
and Funding Costs

Average funding costs

%

"\

TN~

excluding equit eposits
¢ g eau) (excluding CDs)

Average lending rates

%

10

\u/ﬁau
N~

Large business

I I I

2007 2008 2009 2010

* Includes RMBS and hybrids
** Includes CDs

Sources: APRA; Bloomberg; Financial Reports; RBA; UBS AG, Australia branch
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The major banks continue to offer higher

rates on

longer-duration term deposits

relative to the rates on bonds of equivalent

maturities.

Bps

200

100

-100

Major Banks’ Pricing of Term Deposits

and Bonds
A$ debt, term deposit specials
6-month spreads to OIS 3-year spreads to CGS
Bank bonds
Il Il Il Il Il Il
2008 2010 2008 2010

Sources: Bloomberg; RBA; Thomson Reuters; UBS AG, Australia Branch

Bps

200

100

-100
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CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR THE BOARD

Financial Stability

SEPTEMBER 2010 MEETING

El
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CONFIDENTIAL

Financial Stability September 2010 Meeting

The Australian Financial System

The Australian banking system has regained much of its pre-crisis strength. The profitability of the
largest banks has picked up over the past half-year, reflecting increased interest income and a
decline in bad and doubtful debt charges.

Profits and asset quality

The four major banks reported aggregate headline profits after tax and minority interests of almost
$10 billion in their latest available half-yearly results (Graph 11). This result was about $1 billion
higher than in the same period a year earlier and signals a recovery to pre-crisis profitability,
following a relatively shallow downturn over the preceding 18 months. Net interest income
increased from a year earlier, and there was a marked reduction in bad and doubtful debt charges in
the half-yearly data for the first time since the financial market turbulence began. With the outlook
remaining positive overall, analysts are forecasting further near-term declines in bad and doubtful
debts and commensurate profit growth, though some have revised down expectations for growth in
net interest income.
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CONFIDENTIAL

Financial Stability

September 2010 Meeting

Graph 11
Profitability
Banks operating in Australia
$b Major banks’
bad debt charges*
10 B Actual
Analysts’ forecasts
5
$b
0.6
0.3
$b
1.6
0.0
-1.6
2006 2008 2010 2006 2008 2010

*  First half figures are half year to December for CBA, and half year to March
for ANZ, NAB and Westpac. Second half 2010 figures are half year to June
for CBA, and analyst forecasts for ANZ, NAB and Westpac.

Includes St. George and Bankwest from the first half of 2009.

Sources: APRA; Citigroup; Morgan Stanley; UBS; banks’ annual and interim
reports; (Confidential)

$b

10

$b

0.6

0.3

$b

1.6

0.0

-1.6

Net interest income, which is the main source of revenue, has underpinned profitability over the
past two years; interest receipts rose sufficiently to fully recoup higher funding costs and partly
offset the rise in loan losses. The net interest margin (NIM) of the major banks’ global consolidated
operations increased by around 20 basis points since the trough in 2008 but has declined a little
more recently. Over the same period, the NIM for their Australian operations is almost 40 basis
points higher This divergence reflects that banks have been less successful in
recovering their funding costs in overseas markets, which have been more adversely affected by the

financial crisis than Australia.
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The value of housing assets on banks’ balance sheets that are non-performing has continued to rise
but remains low Some of the major banks attributed the increases in early 2010
to rising interest rates and ongoing ‘underemployment’. Unlike non-performing business assets,
non-performing housing assets are mainly classed as past-due, not impaired, implying that they
continue to be well collateralised — not surprisingly, given house price gains in recent years.

The quality of banks’ commercial property assets remains under the most pressure.
Non-performance in loans to this sector (which account for less than one-third of banks’
on-balance-sheet business credit) has continued to rise, with the share of loans that are impaired
almost double that for all business credit Part of this increase can be attributed to a
run-off in major banks’ property portfolios, since a given value of impairments represents a greater
share of a shrinking overall portfolio. Nonetheless, there are signs of stabilisation in these loans,
with specific provisions having declined slightly. Overall, the major banks’ estimated default
probabilities for corporate exposures have risen over the past year, partly reflecting expectations
about the delayed effects of the macroeconomic slowdown, and the unwinding of stimulus
measures, on small and medium enterprises (SMEs) (Graph 18).
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Graph 18

Counterparty Default Probabilities*
Simple average of major banks’ estimates

% %
M June 2009
B June 2010

SME Large Residential Banks
corporates corporates  mortgages**

* On-balance sheet portfolios assessed under the Internal Ratings-based
approach only

** Loans to households and small businesses that are secured by residential
mortgages

Source: APRA
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Funding conditions and liquidity
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The rate of Australian bank bond issuance has also slowed in 2010, from the very strong pace of
2009 when the government guarantee arrangements were in place The major banks
have returned to markets in recent months, after issuing very little long-term debt when concerns
around European sovereign debt escalated around April/May and spreads widened.
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DOMESTIC MARKETS REVIEW: OCTOBER 2010

Summary

e The major banks’ net interest margins are estimated to have been unchanged since

September, reflecting stable funding costs and lending rates.
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NON-INTERMEDIATED MARKETS



Credit markets

Australian bank bond issuance has been
very modest so far this month after a brisk
pace of activity in August and September.
Just $1.4 billion of bonds have been issued
in October to date, and the majority of this

activity was offshore.



This term issuance remains relatively
costly. For example, Westpac’'s 2014
Canadian dollar was tapped (CA$275
million or A$275 million) at CGS+171 bps.
ANZ raised US$250 million (A$251 million)
in the US private placement market, but
chose to issue a 12-month note, which
priced at around CGS+50 bps — a little
wider than similar issues in recent times.

Australian Banks’ Bond Issuance
AS$ equivalent, monthly

$b Offshore $b
B Domestic
30 30
25 25
20 20
15 15
10 10
5 it D)
0 -IIIIIIIIIJ.II 1ls "l.xl, IIIII 1 ,,,,",,,,I,IA'I,I Il,, 0
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Source: RBA

Spreads on major banks’ 3-year senior
bonds have tightened by around 5 bps
since end-September, to 119 bps over CGS,
but spreads on major banks’ domestically-
issued subordinated bonds have tightened
by about 25 bps since end-September to
185 bps over CGS. According to market
reports, tightening in subordinated bond
spreads is likely due to increased offshore

demand for these securities.

Major Banks’ Bond Pricing
3-year $A debt, monthly

% Yields Spread to CGS Bps
Senior bank
bond (rated AA)
8 200
5 100
2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0
2006 2008 2010 2006 2008 2010

Sources: RBA; UBS AG, Australia Branch

Major Banks’ Unguaranteed Bond Spreads
Domestic; spread to CGS; 1-5 year bonds
Bps Bps

Subordinated ‘\ Pon

600 600

400 r* 400
200 h-wv'w‘h‘ Vm\ 200
JJ\/ Senior W
0 : 0
2007 2008 2009 2010

Source: UBS AG, Australia Branch

The average tenor of banks’ bonds issued
since end-September has increased by
around 1 year to 5.3 years overall. The
average maturity of bonds issued offshore
since the start of October is 5.4 years, as
banks have issued a few longer dated
offshore. The average tenor of bonds issued
in the domestic market has increased to
around 4.3 years, with the remaining
maturity of the stock of bonds outstanding

at 2.4 years.



On the funding side, there was a small

decline in the average spread on short-term

debt (the bank bill spread to OIS).
However, this was offset by a slight
increase in the average cost of term

deposits; this partly reflects some longer-
term deposits being rolling over at higher
rates.

Major Banks’ Average Lending Rates
and Funding Costs

Average funding costs

% %

. M \—-//— .
Total \K\/S;;;ng
(excluding CDs)

(excluding equity)
Average lending rates

% %

10 10

8 l=—= A\

6 m

Large business

oo

2007 2008
* Includes RMBS and hybrids
**Includes CDs
Sources: APRA; Bloomberg; Financial Reports; RBA; UBS AG, Australia branch

2009 2010

15

the average cost of
wholesale debt will rise as bonds with lower
spreads mature and are replaced with more

expensive bonds.



M ar ket Developments

22

Major banks raise LVRs

In August, Westpac increased its maximum
loan-to-valuation (LVR) on home loans for
new customers to 92 per cent from 87 per
cent (its maximum LVR for existing
customers remains at 97 per cent). ANZ
also increased their maximum LVR for new
customers, to 90 per cent (92 per cent with
lenders’ mortgage insurance) from 85 per

cent.
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Interest Rate

Repricing Risk
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